David Collins

From: Listary Support <mailer@fastspring.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 3:21 PM
To: David Collins

Subject: Your Listary Pro License

Dear David Collins,
Thank you very much for purchasing Listary Pro. Your license information is:

Name: David Collins

Email: david@dctax.us

Registration code (6 lines):
AMLMS8TR3QQTLC5CMHHKEMSNR63MPZXZT
YYPB3SLRPWM8VD3GBZYNK4ZKDBS88YWK
JF6RHFVFQA6D5Q7DZ2CH64VZ9H6676RY
MFWSH82SLS84Q5SRBC7C89YXW6EY6HCKK
KYNWWEU2QK6KC9J6LYTYP5BPML7CH5VB
WHQ5UA24EWUWS8B5C8E2SNJMXBLBSPXCT

This license is licensed for 1 user of Listary Pro.

- How to download Listary Pro?

Listary Pro uses the same installer as the free version of Listary. If you're using Listary now, you already have it.
Otherwise please download it here: http://www.listary.com/download

- How to enter the license?

Right click Listary's tray icon, select Options, and then paste your license there.

Please keep this email for future reference. If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to send an email to
support@listary.com

Best regards,
The Listary Team



